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T -
From:
Sent: October-11-16 10:33
To:
Subject: FW: [NCIU UNCLAS] National Day of Action

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Below is an email regarding information pertaining to the ATIP Request from

CI Investigator / Canadian Forces National Counter Intelligence Unit Atlantic Region /
Department of National Defence / Government of Canada

CI Enqueteur, Detachment Atlantic Unite Nationale de Contre-Ingerence Des Forces Canadiennes
Ministere de la Defence nationale / Gouvemement du Canada

From:

Sent: November-14-13 2:11 PM
To:

Subject: National Day of Action

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Just for a heads up, there is going to be a National Day of Action protest on Saturday, 16 Nov 13, @ 1200 - 1500 hrs, in
support of stopping the pipelines, reckless tar sands expansion and runaway climate change. The march is schedule to
start 1215 Marginal Rd (Seaport Market) and travel on Lower Water St to 1726 Hollis St, Halifax, NS (Province House). If
there are too many people in attendance, they will continue onto Grand Parade. They have scheduled Billy LEWIS -
Mi'kmaq Elder and Amy SOCK, Eslipogtog member who claims she is a lawyer to speak to the group. Amy SOCK was
present and vocal in the protest outside the Moncton Court House following the arrest of Eslipogtog War Chief John LEVI
during the Rexton, NB protest.

Currently, there is no DND/CI nexus.

Master Corporal
CFNCIU Investigator
CSN: '
Business:
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From:

Sent: October-11-16 10:31

To:

Subject: FW: [NCIU CONF] Rexton Protest

CLASSIFICATION: CONFIDENTIAL CANADIAN EYES ONLY

Below is an email regarding the ATIP Request from

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

Sent: November-15-13 10:44 AM
To:

Subject: Rexton Protest

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL CANADIAN EYES ONLY

Currently there is still no identification to the weapons/IED's found during the last violent incident in Rexton, NB.
SA for Trinity:

Source states they are monitoring the current protests taking place in Rexton, NB. They are expecting some escalation
as the fracking goes forward in the following week (NF1). We will continue to monitor through Sources and advise
accordingly.

Master Corporal
CFNCIU Investigator
CSN:

Business:

Cell:
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National Counter-Intelligence Unit
Major-General George R. Pearkes Building
Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1A 0K2
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CONFIDENTIAL//CANADIAN EYES ONLY s15(1)
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Unité nationale de contre-ingérence

des Forces canadiennes

Edifice Major-général George R. Pearkes

Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1A 0K2

Canadian Forces

THIS IS RAW DATA NOT ANALYZED INTELLIGENCE

FROM: CFNCIU HALIFAX DETACHMENT

TO:

CFNCIU HQ

CF NATIONAL COUNTER INTELLIGENCE UNIT
COUNTER INTELLIGENCE REPORT

CIINTREP HAL 053-13

Refs: A. SAMPIS GO# 2013-17620
B. CDI Morning Brief Executive Summary 13 Sep 2013

1.
2.

(U) PIR: 5.1

(U) Date of Information: 13 Sep 13

(U) Date of Report: 16 Sep 13

(U) Location: Oromocto, NB

(C//CEOQ) Source Reliability / Credibility Coding:

Source A:

Source B:

Source C:

Source D:

This is raw Data and not analyzed Intelligence. This document constitutes a record. which may be subject to mandatory exemption under the
access to information act or the privacy act. The provisions of section 37 and 38 of the Canada Evidence Act may also protect the information or
intelligence. The information or intelligence must not be disclosed or used as evidence without prior consultation with the Canadian Forces
National Counter Intelligence Unir.
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Source E: s.19(1)

CONFIDENTIAL//CANADIAN EYES ONLY

Source F:

6. (C//CEO) Synopsis: On 12 Sep 13, ten Mi’kmaq members attended CFB Gagetown to
protest the fracking in northern New Brunswick and requested the military’s assistance in with
negotiating differences between the RCMP and Mi’kmaq protesters in northern New Brunswick.

7. (C//CEO) Details: On 12 Sep 13, CI Investigator A295 received an email advising of an
incident which occurred at 1736 hrs, 12 Sep 13. The email stated nine natives, dressed in
fatigues, barged into the Base Commanders office at 5 Div, CFB Gagetown to protest the
fracking in northern New Brunswick and requesting the military’s assistance, more specifically,
the Military Police, with negotiating unknown matters.

8. (C/ICEQO): On 12 Sep 13, A295 contacted Source A, who confirmed 10 Natives from
the Mi’kmaq Warrior Group, dressed in British combat uniforms attended the 3 MP Reg Det
regarding an incident involving the RCMP two months prior. They demanded CAF to mediate
between the Mi’kmagq protesters and the RCMP over the fracking in northern New Brunswick.
Source A provided the following additional information:

a. 10 members of the Mi’kmaq Warrior Group attended the G3 HQ located at CFB
Gagetown requesting to speak with Source C. C1 COMMENT:
END CI
COMMENT;

b. G3 HQ directed the group to 3 MP Regt without incident. Upon arrival to 3 MP
Regt, two vehicles parked in front of the building and one vehicle parked on the
north side of the building. The Mi’kmagq protesters exited their vehicles and
gathered in the parking lot in front of the building without incident;

c. Source B approached the Mi’kmaq protesters and requested the nature of their
business, whereon they stated they were there to speak with Source C. They were
advised Source C was not available; however, Source D would meet with their
representatives. Among the 10 Mi’kmagq protesters, three protest representatives
were self-identified as:

(1
2

3

This is raw Data and not analyzed Intelligence. This document constitutes a record, which may be subject to mandatory exemption under the
access 1o information act or the privacy act. The provisions of section 37 and 38 of the Canada Evidence Act may also protect the information or
intelligence. The information or intelligence must not be disclosed or used as evidence without prior consultation with the Canadian Forces
National Counter Intelligence Unit.
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d. Source B escorted the three Mi’kmagq protesters into a conference room where
they met with Source D and the following was discussed:

(D

@

3)

)

&)

(6)

Southwest Energy is conducting Fracking in northern New Brunswick and
their actions are destroying the environment;

there have been protests in the area of “Sikintu-k”, NB where the RCMP
are on the front line monitoring the situation;

the Mi’kmaq protesters are claiming the RCMP are mishandling the
situation by unlawfully arresting the Mi’kmaq protesters and using
excessive force. In addition, they claim the RCMP are being contracted
by Southwest Energy and demonstrating this by covering their vehicle
license plates on their patrol vehicles, removing their name tags, wearing a
cover vest labelled “Security” and failing to identify themselves when
questioned by Mi’kmaq members;

the Mi’kmaq protesters have retained a lawyer, Mr Brian SEAMAN,
contact # 403-617-0082, who is reported to be legal counsel for their case.
However, at this time, no official complaint has been made against the
RCMP;

the Mi’kmagq protesters stated according to “Treaty 752, they have the
right to request the Military to negotiate or intervene and the right to
protect their land using force if necessary; and

the Mi’kmagq protesters advised that if the situation were to escalate, they
would supply more protesters than RCMP officers put on the front line.
An example was given that if 300 RCMP officers were on the front line,
they would still provide more protesters. They have organized a second
line of protesters in the event the first line is arrested and claim they are
willing to use weapons if necessary, but hope this tactic is not required. CI
COMMENT:

END
CI COMMENT; and

€. Source D advised that contact with the official Mi’kmaq Warrior Group had been
made and it was learned that the three individuals with whom they had spoken
with, were identified as not being affiliated with the official organization. They in
no way were authorized to speak for or provide representation on behalf of the
Mi’kmaq Warrior Group. Further, they did not support the group’s view of non-
violence.

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
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CONFIDENTIAL/CANADIAN EYES ONLY 6.19(1)
9. (C//CEO) On 13 Sep 13, A295 spoke with Source D who corroborated the
aforementioned and further stated that there were no security concerns at the time and that all

individuals left the base without inicident.

10.  (C//CEO): On 13 Sep 13, A295 contacted Source E regarding the incident and learned
the following additional personal and related information regarding the three individuals who
presented themselves as the representatives for the Mi’kmaq Warrior Group:

a.

11.  (C//CEO)

Their website http://sacredfirenb.wordpress.com, has
called on all friends, supporters, local residents and Maritimers to get involved. They claim they
are committed to non-violent and peaceful means of reaching their goals. They are encouraging
elected officials to change government policy, pursuing legal action, public education and civil
disobedience. In addition, a news article from 1999 noted that and other
supporters travelled to Newfoundland in 1999, in an attempt to exercise what they believed to be
their treaty right to fish anywhere they choose. openly disregarded the official
position of the Mi’kmaq Chiefs who were observing a no-fishing moratorium. The Mi’kmagq
Chiefs openly stated they did not support the intrusion of other Mi’kmaq members in their area
and do not support the use of violence.

12. (C/ICEO) CI COMMENT: The group of individuals who attended the base and
claimed to be representatives of the Mi’kmaq Warrior Group have been identified as not being
affiliated with the official organization, frequently taking action that is in direct contravention of
the groups official stance. The group that attended the base could be assessed as extremists
within the Mi’kmaq community, who frequently operate outside the peaceful and official tenets
of the Mi’kmaq Warrior Group for their own causes or benefit. Currently there is no indication
that DND/CAF has any intent to intervene or mediate between the Mi’kmaq protesters and the
RCMP. While the group departed base without incident, they did so feeling unsatisfied,
indicating they may seek media attention, as they feel their treaty rights are not being respected.
Further, it can not be ruled out that DND/CAF’s unwillingness to intervene as requested may be
deemed by the group as suitable grounds to take direct action against and protest DND/CAF.
CEFNCIU Det Halifax will continue to monitor the situation through Source partners and if
further information is learned, it will be reported accordingly. END CI COMMENT

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
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.
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(U) Report Status: CONCLUDED

(U) Point of Contact: Det WO, CFNCIU AR Det, (902) 427-7323

(o7 CSIS Informed: Yes—
(C// MP/CFNIS Informed: Yes—
(C// Civilian Police: Yes—

(U) Government Agencies: No
U) investigators: A295
(U) Reviewed by: A268,C112

(U) Released by: A189

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

Edifice Major-général George R. Pearkes -
Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1A 0K2

THIS IS RAW DATA NOT ANALYZED INTELLIGENCE
FROM: CFNCIU HALIFAX DETACHMENT

TO: CFNCIU HQ

INFO: ALL CFNCIU DETACHMENTS

CF NATIONAL COUNTER INTELLIGENCE UNIT
COUNTER INTELLIGENCE REPORT

CIINTREP HAL 055-13

Ref: CI INTREP HAL 053-13

1. (C)PIR: 7

2. (U) Date of Information: 18 Oct 13
3. (U) Date of Report: 18 Oct 13

4, (U) Location: New Brunswick
5. (o7 'Source Reliability / Credibility Coding:
Source A:
Source B:
Source C:
6. (v/B Synopsis: On 17 Oct 13, RCMP served an injunction on

native protesters at an anti-shale gas protest blocking a rural highway near Rexton, NB.
Protester and RCMP clashed, resulting in at least five police vehicles being set on fire and the

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

1/3
CONFIDENTIAL//

A0496745_1-A-2016-01403--0010



RELEASED UNDER THE AlA - UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION
DIVULGUE EN VERTU DE LAl - RENSEIGNEMENTS NON CLASSIFIES
DND - MDN

CONFIDENTIAL/ ) s.15(1)

arrest of at least 40 individuals. Subsequently Protests/Blockades of the Trans Canada Highway
(TCH) occurred in Campbellton, Perth-Andover, Kingclear and Rexton, NB, stopping traffic are
expected throughout the day of 18 Oct 13.

7. (o7 Details: On 18 Oct 13, Sources A — C reported the
following:
a. Source A reported there had not been any incidents related the protest occurring

on or near CFB Gagetown, Oromocto, NB or the Reserve Units located in
Moncton, NB;

b. Source B related the current protest situation is a marked departure from the
violence experienced on Thursday, 17 Oct 13. There are reports of sporadic
peaceful protest occurring throughout NB and are expected to continue
throughout the day. There has been no indication of extremist elements from
outside the area attending and participating in the protests. There is no indication
of an increase of individuals with weapons, which would indicate a potential for
an escalation in violence; and

c. Source C reported sporadic peaceful protests occurring throughout NB and are
expected to continue throughout the day Some traffic slow downs and stoppages
are expected. The over all indications from the intelligence gathered, is that the
situation is steadily deescalating; no further violence is anticipated at this time.

8. (C// ) CI COMMENT: This report is submitted for information
and situational awareness only at this time. There currently is no identified direct threat to
DND/CAF infrastructure or personnel in relation to these protests. However, given that protests
in support of event of the 17th may sporadically and spontaneously develop with little to no
warning, minor delays or detours for vehicle traffic transiting through effected areas should be
anticipated and expected. There is no information to suggest that DND/CAF movements will be
specifically targeted or adversely effected. A request for assistance, requesting logistical support
in the form of modular tenting, generators and potentially for R&Q in the event of an escalation
in protest activity is being anticipated. CFNCIU Det Atlantic will continue to monitor the
situation through Source partners and if further information is learned, it will be subject to a
further report. END CI COMMENT

9. (U) Report Status: CONCLUDED

10. (U) Point of Contact: Det WO, CFNCIU AR Det, (902) 427-7323
11. (C// CSIS Informed: Yes —

12. (C// MP/CFNIS Informed: Yes—.

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
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15.

16.

17.

CONFIDENTIAL/
(C// Civilian Police: Yes -
C// ) Government Agencies: Yes -

(U) Investigators: A267
(U) Reviewed by: A268, C112

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
National Counter Intelligence Unit,
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SECRET/.

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
FROM: CFNCIU A RCIO

TO: CFNCIU HQ

CF NATIONAL COUNTER INTELLIGENCE UNIT
COUNTER INTELLIGENCE REPORT

THREAT INFORMATION COLLECTION
WEAPONS SHIPMENT AND SENSITIVE INVENTORY (WSSI)
CFB BAGOTVILLE, PQ TO CFB GAGETOWN, NB (C)

CI 755-049-13

Refs: A. SPN-13-000757

B. CI INTREP HAL 055-13

C. CI755-049-13 (MON) dated 23 Oct 13

D. C1755-049-13 (HAL 004) dated 23 Oct 13

1. (U) PIR(s): All

2. (U) Date of Information: 22 Oct 13

3. (U) Date of Report: 23 Oct 13

4. (U) Location: Quebec and New Brunswick

5. (C/i Source Reliability/Credibility Coding:

Source A —

Source B —

This is raw Data and not analyzed Intelligence. This document constitutes a record, which may be subject 1o mandatory exemption under the
access to information act or the privacy act. The provisions of section 37 and 38 of the Canada Evidence Act may also protect the information or
intelligence. The information or intelligence must not be disclosed or used as evidence without prior consultation with the Canadian Forces
National Counter Intelligence Unit.
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Source C —

Source D —

Source E —

Source F —

Source G -

Source H -

Source I —

Source J —

Source K —

Source L —

Source M -

Source N —

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
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SECRET//

Source O -

6. (S// ) Synopsis: This Threat Information Collection (TIC) report is
provided in support of a cross country Weapons and Sensitive Inventory Shipment (WSSI) road
movement from CFB Bagotville, PQ to CFB Gagetown, Oromocto, NB shipped 22 Nov 13.

7. (S/7] ) Details: In fulfilling this tasking, the following PIR’s have
been addressed: ‘

a. Terrorism: Sources indicate there is no recognized threat;

b. Espionage: Sources indicate there is no recognized threat;

c. Sabotage: Sources indicate there is no recognized threat;

d. Subversion: Sources indicate there is no recognized threat;

€. Civil Disobedience;

(D Sources D and F reports on 17 Oct 18, a Native protest turned violent with
clashes between the Natives and RCMP. The Natives were protesting
against the NB provincial government allowing a company to develop a
shale oil and gas fields by the use of Fracking in Rexton, NB. The original
protest sparked reciprocal protests through out the province, some of
which blocked Hwy 2. As of 22 Oct 13, some protests are still occurring in
the Rexton area but are peaceful in nature and there have been no further
stoppages on Hwy 2. Further disruptions are not foreseen at this time. Ref
B also refers; and

2) Source E provided that during the protests DND/CAF assets were not
targeted. No protests or incidents related to the protests occurred on about
DND/CAF installations in NB;

f. Extremism: Sources indicate there is no recognized threat;

g. Criminal Activity: Sources indicate there is no recognized threat;

h. Hijacking: Sources indicate there is no recognized threat; and

i. Construction: OSINT at the time of report displayed there is no road construction

projects scheduled for the time when the shipment would be traveling.

8. (S/ ) C1 COMMENT: Currently, CFNCIU holds no information
indicating a specific or direct threat to CAF personnel, or assets while traveling between CFB
Bagotville, PQ and CFB Gagetown, Oromocto, NB. Given the information about the protest
situation at this time, it seems unlikely that the shipment will be delayed or hindered. OPSEC
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
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SECRET/,

and travel advisories should be followed to minimize any unknown threats and increases the
likelihood of completing the tasking without compromise. CFNCIU will continue to liaise with
Source partners and advise accordingly should positive threat information become known prior
to, or during the tasking. END CI COMMENT

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
Ottawa, Ontario, Canada KI1A 0K2

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
CFB GAGETOWN, NB TO 14 WING GREENWOOD, NS (C)

CI 755-050-13 (HAL 005)

Ref: A. SPN-13-000758

B. CI INTREP HAL 055-13

I. (o7 PIR(s): All

2. (U) Date of Information: 22 Oct 13
3. (U) Date of Report: 23 Oct 13

4. (U) Location: New Brunswick and Nova Scotia

5. (o7 ) Source Reliability/Credibility Coding:
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

Source G —

Source H —

6. (S// ) Synopsis: This Threat Information Collection (TIC) report is
provided in support of a cross country Weapons and Sensitive Inventory Shipment (WSSI) road
movement from CFB Gagetown, NB to 14 Wing Greenwood, NS shipped 23 Nov 13. The
WSSI shipment will consist of the following points:

a. Cargo:

)

)

3)
b. Vehicle: Military Transport; and
c. Route (Atlantic AOR):

ey Depart Oromocto;

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
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@)
3)
“4)
(%)
(6)
(7)
®)
)
(10)
(11)
(12) CFB Greenwood.

7. (S// ) Details: In fulfilling this tasking, the following PIR’s have
been addressed:

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

e. Civil Disobedience:

(D Sources D, E and H reports on 17 Oct 18, a Native protest turned violent
with clashes between the Natives and RCMP. The Natives were protesting
against the NB provincial government allowing a company to develop a
shale oil and gas fields by the use of Fracking in Rexton, NB. The original
protest sparked reciprocal protests through out the province, some of
which blocked Hwy 2. As of 22 Oct 13, some protest are still occurring in
the Rexton area but are peaceful in nature and there have been no further
stoppages on Hwy 2. Further disruptions are not foreseen at this time. Ref
B also refers;
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2 Source G provided that during the protests no DND/CAF asset or
installation had been targeted. No protests or incidents related to the
protests occurred on about DND/CAF installations in NB; and

3) Source B reported there had been some protest in NS in support of the
events in Rexton, NB; however, all the protest have been peaceful and non
violent. No highway were blocked or slowed in anyway. As the situation
in NB cools down, it is even less likely that reciprocal protest and events
will occur in NS.

f. Extremism: Sources indicate there is no recognized threat;

g. Criminal Activity: Sources indicate there is no recognized threat;

h. Hijacking: Sources indi_cate there is no recognized threat; and

i. Construction: OSINT showed there was no road construction projects scheduled

for the time when the shipment would be traveling.

8. (SN ) CI COMMENT: Currently, CFNCIU Det Atlantic holds no
information indicating a specific or direct threat to CAF personnel, or assets while traveling
between CFB Gagetown, NB and 14 Wing Greenwood, NS. Given the information about the
protest situation at this time, it seems unlikely that the shipment delayed or hindered in anyway.
OPSEC and travel advisories should be followed to minimize any unknown threats and increases
the likelihood of completing the tasking without compromise. CFNCIU Det Atlantic will
continue to liaise with Source partners and advise accordingly should positive threat information
become known prior to, or during the tasking. END COMMENT

9. (U) Report Status: CONCLUDED
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